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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: New order
1 message

Office - LUAN VISION <office@lvsmedica.ro> 20 February 2024 at 07:03
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Kate,

 

We confirm.

Regarding the flowsensor put 16 boxes.

 

 

Br,

 

LUCIAN CHIS - SALES MANAGER

             mobil : 0746.185.886

 

 www.frigomed.ro  www.lvsmedica.ro

 

 LUAN VISION
 Nucului str. No.6,PALEU, 417166 - ROMANIA

 fax : +4 0359.411.523

 tel :  +4 0 726.185.886

         +4 0 746.185.886

 

-This e-mail message may contain confidential information and/or legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the addressed person. Any disclosure, copy, distribution or
any action taken related to the contents of this e-mail by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, we ask you to inform us
immediately by email or by telephone ( + 40 359.411.523), then please delete this message from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

 P  Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

 

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: duminică, 18 februarie 2024 18:14
To: Office
Subject: Re: New order
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Good afternoon Lucian,

 

Just a quick email to ask how you would like me to proceed?

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the
main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the
subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Mon, 12 Feb 2024 at 14:28, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Lucian,

 

Just a quick email to ask how you would like me to proceed?

 

Many thanks.

http://www.viamed.co.uk/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
http://twitter.com/ViamedLtd
http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk


20/02/2024, 08:14 Gmail - RE: New order

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1790410616517234937%7Cmsg-f:179140050374464… 3/5

 

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to
the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 9 Feb 2024 at 09:26, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning Lucian,

 

Thank you for your order.

 

Please could I advise you that as part number 4310009 is in packs of six, we are unable to supply 100 pieces.  Is 16
boxes ok for you? (96 pieces).  I need to advise you that this item has a lead time of approximately 3-4 weeks.

 

The prices for your order are as follows:

 

4310009 - €39 per box of six
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1114005 - €48.40 per pack of 30

 

I have checked with Ryan and he confirms we are unable to offer you different pricing.

 

I await your reply.

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

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls
to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

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

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 9 Feb 2024 at 08:50, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Office - LUAN VISION <office@lvsmedica.ro>
Date: Fri, 9 Feb 2024 at 08:36
Subject: New order
To: Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk>
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   Dear Ryan,

 

Please prepare for us the following :

 

1.      Hamillton flow senzor 4310009  ……………………..  100 pcs

2.      Code item 1114005   ………………………………….. 1.000 pcs

 

 

Also, we asked last time for a discount for code 1114005

 

 

 

 

 

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

 

-This e-mail message may contain confidential information and/or legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the addressed person. Any disclosure, copy,
distribution or any action taken related to the contents of this e-mail by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, we
ask you to inform us immediately by email or by telephone ( + 40 359.411.523), then please delete this message from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.

 P  Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

 

http://www.frigomed.ro/
http://www.lvsmedica.ro/

